
r 1-_ 1112 BENTLEY SCHOOL - 1878 - South side of Bentley Road, 0.1 
mi le west of Kauffman Road, Bentley Springs vicinity. 
Built on lot acquired in 1878 from Charles W. Bentley et 
al. by Board of School Commissioners. Sold off in 1932 
by Board of Education to Herbert C. Tracey and wife. 
Converted into a dwelling of bungaloid design with attic 
story; the end of the gable roof nearest to the road has 
been reworked into hip form to accommodate a dormer. 
Full-width front porch. Brick building on brick 
foundation. Good condition. Owner: E. Norman Swam et 
al. 


